
Should you decide, as I trust you will, to go with us, you 
have my assurance of continued assistance in the post- 
settlement  period 	that we willrespon.L-crith full force 
should the settlement be violated by North Vietnam. So 
1 L. more cone u• e NV 1. an appeal to you to close ranks 

with us. 

Sincerely, 

Part of a letter addressed to President Thieu and signed by former President Richard M. Nixon. It was dated Jan. 
5, 1973. It is not known who underlined certain portions of the document or when, 
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Texts of Legers1M5ade Public by an Ex-Saigon Official 

WASHINGTON, April 30—
Following are the texts of 
letters made public here to-
day by Nguyen Tien Hung, 
fanner Minister of Planning 
in Saigon, who said they were 
sent by President Richard M. 
Nixon to President Nguyen 
Van Thieu before the Paris 
cease-fire agreements. 

First Letter 
November 14, 1972 

Dear Mr. President: 
I was. pleased to learn from 

General Haig that you held 
useful and constructive dis-
cu§sions with him in Saigon 
in preparation for Dr. Kissin-
ger's forthcoming meeting 
with North Vietnam's nego-
tiators in Paris. 

After studying your letter 
of November 11 with great 
care I have concluded that 
we have made substantial 
progress towards reaching a 
common understanding on 
many of the important issues 
before us. You can be sure 
that we will pursue the pro-
posed changes in the draft 
agreement that General Haig 
discussed with you with the 
utmost firmness and that, 
as these discussions proceed, 
we shall keep you f Ily in-
formed through your Ambas-
sador to the Paris conference 
on Vietnam who will be 
briefed daily by Dr. Kissin- 

United Press International 

Nguyen Tien Hung, for-
mer aide to President 
Nguyen Van Thieu, in 
Washington yesterday 
with copies of letters to 

the former President.  

ger. 
I understand from your 

letter and from General 
Haig's personal report that 
your principal remaining 
concern with respect to the 
draft agreement is the status 
of North Vietnamese forces 
now in South Vietnam. As 
General Haig explained to 
you, it is our intention to 
deal with this problem first 
by seeking to insert a refer-
ence to respect for the demi-
litarized zone in the pro-
posed agreement _and, se-
cond, by proposing a clause 
which provides for the reduc-
tion and demobilization of 
forces on both sides in South 
Vietnam on a one-to one ba-
sis and to have demobilized 
personnel return to their 
homes. 

Extra Clauses Proposed 
Upon reviewing this pro-

poses language, it is my con-
viction that such a provision 
can go a long way toward 
dealing with your concern 
with respect to North Vietna-
mese forces. General Haig 
tells me, however, that you 
are also seriously concerned 
about the timing and verifi-
cation of such reductions. 
In light of this, I have asked 
Dr. Kissinger to convey to 
you, through Ambassador 
Bunker, some additional 
clauses we would propose 
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adding to the agreement 
dealing with each of these 
points. In addition, I have 
asked that Dr. Kissinger send 
you the other technical and 
less important substantive 
changes which General Haig 
did not have the opportunity 
to discuss with you because 
they had not yet been fully 
developed in Washington. 
With these proposed modifi-
cations, I think you will 
agree that we have done 
everything we can to im-
prove the existing draft while 
remaining within its general 
framework. 

You also raise in your let-
ter the question of participa-
tion by other Asian countries 
in the international confer-
ence. As you know, the pre-
sently contemplated compo- - 
sition are the permanent of 
the I.C.C.S., the parties to 
the Paris conference on Viet-
nam, and the Secretary Ge-
neral of the United Nations. 
We seriously considered 
Cambodian and Laotian par-
ticipation but decided that 

these would be unnecessary 
complications with respect 
to representation. We do not, 
however, exclude the passibi-
lity of delegations from these 
countries participating in an 
observer status at the invita-
tion of the conference. 

As for Japan, this question 
was raised earlier in our ne-
gotiations with Hanoi and set 
aside because of their stren-
uous objections to any Japa-
nese role in guaranteeing the 
settlement and also because 
it inevitably raises the possi-
bility of Indian participation. 
I have, however, asked that 
Dr. Kissinger raise this mat-
ter again in Paris and he will 
inform your representative 
what progress we make on 
this. What we must recog-
nize as a practical matter is 
that participation -of Japan 
is very likely to lead to the 
participation of India. We 
would appreciate hearing 
your preference on whether 
it is better to include both 
countries or neither of them. 

Make-Up of Control Unit 
Finally, in respect to the 

composition of the I.C.C.S. 
I must say in all candor that 
I do not share your view 
that its contemplated mem-
bership is unbalanced. I am 
hopeful that it will prove to 
be a useful mechanism in de-
tecting and reporting viola-
tions of the agreement. In 
any event, what we both must 
recognize is that the super-
visory mechanism in itself is 
in no measure as important 
as our own firm determina- 

tion to see to it that the 
agreement works and our vig-
ilance with respect to the 
prospect of its violation. 

I will not repeat here all 
that I said to you in my 
letter of Nov. 8, but I do 
wish to reaffirm its essential 
content and stress again my 
determination to work to-
ward an early agreement 
along the lines of the 
schedule which General Haig 
explained to you. I must ex-
plain in all frankness that 
while we will do our very 
best to secure the changes 
in the agreement which Ge-
neral Haig discussed with 
you and those additional 
ones which Ambassador Bun-
ker will bring you, we cannot 
expect to secure them all. 
For example, it is unrealistic 

to assume that we will be 
able to secure the absolute 
assurances which you would 
hope to have on the troop 
issue. 

But far more important 
than what we say in the 
agreement on this issue is 
what we do in the event 
the enemy renews its aggres-
sion. You have my absolute 
assurance that if Hanoi fails 
to abide by the terms of 
this agreement it is my inten-
tion to take swift and severe 
retaliatory action. 

I believe the existing 
agreement to be an essential-
ly sound one which should 
become even more so if we 
succeed in obtaining some 
of the changes we have dis-
cussed. Our best assurance 
of success is to move into 
this new situation with con-
fidende and cooperation. 

With this attitude and the 
inherent stength of; your 
government and army onthe 
ground in South Vietnam, 
I am confident this agree-
ment will be a successful 
one. 

Nixon Stresses Urgency 
If. on the other hand, we 

are unable to agree on the 
course that I have outlined, 
it is difficult for me to see 
how we will be able-  to con-
tinue our corhmon effort to-
wards securing a just and 
honorable peace.,As General 
Haig told you I would with 
great reluctance be forced 
to consider other alterna-
tives. For this reason, it is 
essential that we have your 
agreement as we proceed 
into our next meeting with 
Hanoi's negotiators. And I 
strongly urge you and your 
advisers to work' promptly 
with Ambassador Bunker and 
our mission in Saigon on  

the many practical orobiems 
which will face us in imple-
menting the aareement. I 
can not overemphasize the 
urgency of the task at hand 
nor my unalterable determin-
ation to proceed along the 
course which we have out-
lined. 

Above all we must , bear 
in mind what will really 
maintain the a9reement. It 
is not ang particular, clause 
in the agreement but our 
joint willingness to maintain 
its clauses. I repeat my per-
sonal assurances to you that 
the United States will react 
very strongly and rapidly to 
any violation of the agree-
ment. But in order to do 
this effectively it is essential 
that I have public support, 
and that your government 
does not emerge as the ob-
stacle to a, peace which 
American public opinion now 
universally desires. It is for 
this reason that I am press-
ing for the acceptance of 
an agreement which I am 
convinced is honorable and 
fair and which can be made 
essentially secure by our 
joint determination. 

Mrs. Nixon joins me in 
extending our warmest per-
sonal regards to Madame 
Thieu and to you. We look I 
forward to seeing you again I 
at our home in California 
once the just peace we have 
both fought for so long is 
finally achieved. 

Sincerely, 
Richard Nixon 

His Excellency 
Nguyen Van Thieu 
President of the Republic of 
Vietnam 
Saigon. 

Second Letter 
Ja,nuary 5, 1973 

Dear Mr. President: 
This will acknowledge your 

letter of December 20, 1972. 
There is nothing substan-

tial that I can add to my 
many previous messages, in- 

cluding my December 17 
letter; which clearly stated 
my opinions and intentions. 
With respect to the question 
of North Vietnamese troops, 
we will again present your 
views to the Communists as 
we have done vigorously at 
every other opportunity in 
the negotiations. The result 
is certain to be once more 
the rejection of our position. 
We have explained to you 
repeatedly why we believe 
the problem of North Viet-
namese troops is manageable 
under the agreement, and I 
see no reason to repeat all 
the arguments. 
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We will proceed next week 
in Paris along the lines that 
General Haig explained to 
you. Accordingly, if the North 
Vietnamese meet our con-
cerns on the two outstanding 
substantive issues in the 
agreement, concerning the 
DMZ and the method of sign-
ing . and if we can arrange 
acceptable superVisory ma-
chinery, we will proceed to 
conclude the settlement. The 

.gravest consequence would 
then ensue if your govern-
ment chose to reject the 
agreement and split off from 
the United States. As I said 
in my December 17 letter, 
"I am convinced that your 
refusal to join us would be 
an invitation to disaster—to 
the loss of all that we to-
gether have ,fought for over. 
the past decade. It would be 
inexcusable above all be-
cause we will have lost a 
just and honorable alterna-
tive." 

As we enter this new round 
of talks, I hope that our 
countries will now show a 
united front. It is imperative 
for our common objectives 
that your Government take 
no further actions that com-
plicate our task and would 
make more difficult the ac-
ceptance of the settlement 
by all parties. We will keep 
you informed of the negotia-
tions in Paris through daily 
briefings of Ambassador Lam. 

I can only repeat what , I 
have so often said: The best 
guarantee for the survival of 
South Vietnam is the unity 
of our two countries which 
would be graVely jeopardized 
if you persist in your present 
course. The actions of our 
Congress since its return 
have clearly borne out the 
many warnings we have 
made. 

Should you decide, as I 
trust you will, to go with us, 
you have my assurance of 
continued assistance in the 
post-settlement period and 
that we will respond with 
full force should the settle-
ment be violated by North 
Vietnam. So once more I 
conclude with an appeal to 
you to close ranks with us. 

Sincerely, 
RICHARD NIXON 

His Excellency 
Nguyen Van Thieu 
President of the Republic of 

Vietnam 
Saigon. 
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